From:Marist Faculty <MARFAC@VM.MARIST.EDU> On Behalf Of Thomas Wermuth
Sent:Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:01 AM

To:MARFAC <MARFAC@MARIST.EDU>

Subject:]MARFAC] Assessment Day

Faculty Colleagues,

Assessment is an integral part of the educational process, leading to institutional improvement
and renewal. | look forward to the gathering of the Marist Faculty for Assessment Day, on April
17, 2021, beginning at 10 a.m.

The event will be conducted virtually as a webinar via Zoom. | will provide & sphdate on the
state of the college, and this will be followed by presentations by: Sally EMg&ulty on
assessment of Core/Liberal Studies; James Snyder on the2@immon Read; Addrain
Conyers and Marty Shaffer on the ad hoc committee on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion in the
Curriculum; and Carol Rinke on Marist's Middle States reaccreditation effort. Time permitting,
there will be a question and answer period.

The morning session will conclude at around 11:30, at which time faculty will witnk w
colleagues in their respective departments on programmatic assessment.

Preregistration for the webinar is required. Please register by Friday using the following link.
https://maristedu.zoom.us/webinar/register/WWN_g2tfe88CSNeC1rZ_ntSmsw

Meeting ID: 848 9291 5944
Passcode: 847301

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
webinar. You must be logged on using your Marist credentials in order to join.

| look forward to our discussion.

Thom Wermuth
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